

DR. MOHAMMAD FAISAL

PROFESSOR & HEAD
DEPARTMENT OF COMPUTER APPLICATION
INTEGRAL UNIVERSITY, LUCKNOW, INDIA 226026



Contact No:
(M) +91-9984171083
(O) +91522-2890812-2111

ORCID: 0000-0002-6120-5259

Email:
mdfaisal@iul.ac.in
drmhdfaisal@gmail.com

ABOUT ME

I am currently working as Professor and Head, Department of Computer Application, Integral University, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh, India. I have more than 17 years of teaching and research experience teaching courses in both undergraduate and post graduate levels. I am contributing my knowledge and experience as a member of the Editorial Board/Advisory committee and TPC in various international journals/ conferences of repute. I am also active member of various professional bodies such as IAENG, CSTA, ISOC-USA, EASST, HPC, ISTE, IAENG, and UACEE.

QUALIFICATION

- **Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D.)**
- **Master of Computer Application (MCA)**

RESEARCH INTEREST

- Software Engineering
- Cyber Security
- Blockchain



[MY WEBSITE](#)

EXPERIENCE

- **March 2023 to till date:** Professor, Integral University, Lucknow.
- **January 2017 to March 2023:** Associate Professor, Integral University, Lucknow.
- **July 2011 to December 2017:** Assistant Professor, Integral University, Lucknow.
- **July 2010 to June 2011:** Sr. Lecturer, Integral University, Lucknow.
- **May 2006 to June 2010:** Lecturer, Integral University, Lucknow.

PUBLICATIONS

Patents: 1, Authored Books: 2, Edited Books: 6
Book Chapters: 15, International Journals: 25
International Conference: 15, National Conference: 06

LEADERSHIP

- **Head,** Department of Computer Application, Integral University, Lucknow from January 2019 to till date.
- **Chiefwarden,** Integral University hostel from January 2018 to till date.